
 

 
 
 
 

Request For Proposals Addendum  
Addendum Number: 1 

 Vendor Questions & Answers 
 
Date: 12/6/23 
 
RFP-10-ECSM-0124 / 470#240001142 
 
To: All Prospective Vendors 
 
The following questions were sent in response to the referenced Solicitation for further 

clarification. Questions and Answers are listed below. 

Question 1:  Terms: Will IDEA Public Schools team like to see both 3-year and 5-year options 
which are both Erate eligible. 
Answer:  We would like to see a 1 year and 3 year option if possible.  

Question 2: With regards to the contracting entity, who will the agreements be between?  Will 
it be between the vendor and IDEA Public Schools or will there be individual agreements 
between vendor and the following: 

• IDEA Public Schools 
• IDEA Florida, Inc. 
• IDEA Public Schools Louisiana, Inc. 
• IDEA Greater Cincinnati, Inc 

Answer:  An awarded vendor will have a contract specific to the region it is awarded in. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

Question 3:  Who will submit the PO for all purchases?  Will IDEA Public Schools (Weslaco) 

submit the POs for all purchases within the various states?  Or, will each entity shown below 

submit their own PO to the vendor? 

• IDEA Public Schools 

• IDEA Florida, Inc. 

• IDEA Public Schools Louisiana, Inc. 

• IDEA Greater Cincinnati, Inc 

Answer: Each region will submit its own PO to the vendor. 

 

Question 4: Is this request for a new business or renewal? 

Answer: Please refer to the “Objectives” section within “Part I – General Information and 

Instructions”.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

End of Addendum 


